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January 4, 1950

Mr. Charles W. Mason, Business Manager
Local 1245’ I.B.E.¥. - AJF.L.

Gl, Central Tower Bullding

703 Market Street

San Francisco 3, California

g Dear Mr. Mason:

Expansion of facilities at the Bellote Substation
in Stockton Division will increase the duties and responsibili-
ties of the First Operators employed at that location. This is

to advise that the First Operator wage rate at such station will
be revised effective Jamuary 1, 1950.

The present waée rate is:
Schedule III - $69.20 per week. ..

The revised w;ge fa.'be will be:

Lo Schedule II - $72.80 per week.

Yours very truly,
R.MJ. TILSON

v Supervisor, Industrial Relations.
RJT :MMC :



February 13, 1950

Mr. Charles W. Mason
Business Manager

Dear Sir:

We, the operators at Bellota Sub Station, wish
to extend our appreciation to you for going to "bat"
for us on the reelassification of Bellota Sub. The
2 classification is very satisfaetory to all concerned.

we Jjust heard the result of the election. It
sounded very good.

Thanking you again, we are




